Federal ourt of Appeal Cour 3 appel fédérale

TO: Appeal Registry
FROM : Scott J.A.
DATE : July 29, 2016
RE : A-242-16

Dr. Gabor Lukacs and Canadian Transportation Agency and NewL eaf
Travel Company Inc.

DIRECTION

Kindly inform the parties that the cross-examination of Dr. Lukacs should take place in Halifax at
any point in time between August 24 and 26, 2016. The cross-examination of Mr. Young and Mr.
Clark will be conducted in writing and questions should be served on these affiants no later than
August 26, 2016 and answers be provided 15 days later.
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